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Ar'H 4 - 1995 

Mr. John Bush, Asst. Superintendent 
San Carlos Unified School District # 20 
P. 0. Box 207 
San Carlos, AZ 85550 

Dear Mr. Bush: 

REFER TO MAILCODE H-W-4 
and SITE # SNC- 66J- S ,q N C 0 I d­
Certified Mail Z 695 245 170 

This correspondence refers to the San Carlos School Maintenance Facility where two 
Underground Storage Tanks were removed on July 12, 1991. 

The additional information received on the site from Mary Kay Stevens, 
Environmental Manager of the San Carlos Tribe and a file review of all previous data a has 
assisted EPA in assessing the status of this site. It does not appear to currently pose a threat 
to human health and the environment. EPA does not require further action at this time. 

cc: Joe Kenny, Circuit Rider 
Mary Kay Stevens, San Carlos A. Tribe 
Kenny Hicks, IHS 
Ernest Manuelito, BIA 
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ATTACHMENT: LIST OF CONTACTS 

Joe Kenny, Circuit Rider 
23713 Vista Ramona Rd. 
Ramona, CA 92065 

Mary Kay Stevens 
Environmental Manager 
San Carlos Apache Tribe 
P. 0. Box 0 
San Carlos, AZ 85550 

Kenny Hicks, Sanitarian 
Indian Health Service 
P. 0. Box 208 
San Carl~s, AZ 85550 

Ernest Manuelito , Superint. 
BIA, San Carlos Agency 
P. 0. Box 209 
San Carlos, AZ 85550 

( 619)789-0546 

(602)475-2331 

(602)475-2330 

(602)475-2361 




